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From: Carine <Carine@mp.wa.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 2:05 PM
To: Policy Mailbox <Policy@carerswa.asn.au>; Info CarersWA <info@carerswa.asn.au>
Subject: Carers WA commitments
 
ATTN: Paul Coates, CEO
 
 
Dear Paul,
 
Thank for you for your letter regarding carers and the great work you do in the sector.
 
The Liberal Party recognises the outstanding contribution carers make to our community and
how critical they are to the Western Australians they valiantly support.
 
In respect to the election policies put forward by Carers WA I can confirm a Liberal Government
would commit to completing the review of the Carer Recognition Act 2004 as a priority. And we
would be supportive of changes which enhance the rights and recognition of carers.
 
The Liberal Party would also work with Carers WA to identify what facilities and services are
required to assist carers across the state and determine how they can be delivered.
 
We look forward to working with Carers WA in the future.
 
Kind regards,
 


    Tony Krsticevic MLA
Member for Carine
Opposition Whip in the Legislative Assembly;
Shadow Minister for Community Services; Youth;
Housing; Shadow Minister Assisting the Leader in Health
Address:  Suite 7, “Quarter”, 473 Beach Road Duncraig WA  6023
Phone:  (08) 9246 1800     Email:  carine@mp.wa.gov.au
Website:  www.tonykrsticevic.com.au


    
 
 
 
 



mailto:Marketing@carerswa.asn.au

mailto:Marketing@carerswa.asn.au

mailto:Carine@mp.wa.gov.au

mailto:Policy@carerswa.asn.au

mailto:info@carerswa.asn.au

mailto:carine@mp.wa.gov.au

http://www.tonykrsticevic.com.au/

http://www.facebook.com/pages/Tony-Krsticevic-MLA-Member-for-Carine/146545422092379

mailto:carine@mp.wa.gov.au

http://www.tonykrsticevic.com.au/















